

Wawan B. IGede
Bali, Indonesia
Email: gede.wawan@gmail.com

Curriculum Vitae

Summary

I'm graduated from Sanata Dharma University with a degree in Computer Engineering. During the study I'm focused on the GNU/Linux and Open Source software, with database and network as a main topic. Since graduating in 2006, I'm has worked in several software company, with various types of projects, such as the Financial System, HR System, Inventory System and CRM.

Currently I'm joined in the TNC Indonesia Fisheries Conservation Program as a Database Developer. I'm responsible for all process on development and maintenance the online I-Fish Community database, including development a reporting system.

Work Experience

October 2014 – Present

Database Developer, The Nature Conservancy - Indonesia Fisheries Conservation Program

Responsibilities included:

- Develop including analysis and design of I-Fish Community - a web-based data collection system for TNC Indonesia Fisheries Conservation Program - using Java, PostgreSQL and GNU/Linux
- Develop an automated analysis, presentations and reporting using R and Latex

March 2014 – September 2014

Software Development Manager, PT Danaco Global Solusi (OxySystem)

Responsibilities included:

- Supervise the development of Online Retail System, Financial System and HR System

March 2011 – February 2014

Java Programmer and Linux Administrator, Bali Tourism Development Corporation (BTDC)

Project

Responsibilities included:

- Develop including Analysis and Design a web based Financial System, CRM System, and HR System, and also manage a GNU/Linux Server (CentOS)

April 2009 – March 2011

IT Officer and Programmer, PT Gaya Indria (Gaya Fusion)

Responsibilities included:

- Maintain IT infrastructure, including Internet, LAN, hotspot, P2P tower, Data Center
- Maintain and develop company software for Cashier, Purchasing and Payroll
- Maintain and develop company website

August 2006 – October 2008

Java Programmer, PT Dimata Sora Jayate (Dimata)

Responsibilities included:

- Develop a web-based Point of Sale using JAVA, MySQL Database and GNU/Linux
- Designing and implementation computer network

Expertise and Skills

Software Development: Java, Android, API Development, JSP, PHP, XML, HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Databases: SQL, PostgreSQL, MySQL, SQLite

Script: Bash, R, LaTeX, CGI/Perl

Other: TCP/IP v4, Firewall, GNU/Linux, CentOS, Apache, WordPress, Drupal

Education

Univ. Sanata Dharma

2001 – 2006 : Undergraduate, Computer Engineering